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Reply To: Old Saybrook 
Our File:  D4953.001 

        December 08, 2004 
 
  
Old Saybrook Planning Commission  
Town of Old Saybrook 
302 Main Street 
Old Saybrook, CT 06475  
 
 Re:  River Sound Development, LLC 
         Special Exception Application 
 
Dear Commission Members: 
 
This letter is to confirm that the Applicant requests and consents to an extension of time  for the 
Commission to complete the Public Hearing on the above referenced application through the conclusion 
of the Commission’s regular meeting of January 5, 2005. 
 
The applicant shall submit additional written response and any plan refinements to the land use office on 
or before December 23, 2004 for inclusion in the public record. 

     
       Very truly yours, 

 
 

       David M. Royston 
 
DMR/js 
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